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MEMO 
 
TO:  Julian Tackett, Commissioner 
 
FROM:  Sarah Bridenbaugh, Assistant Commissioner 
 
DATE:  July 26, 2024 
 
RE: Financial Aid Report  

  
For the 2022-23 school year, I have compiled a report with the findings from the Financial Aid Survey. After initial 
review, I had follow-up questions for eighteen (18) of our member schools. To date, I have been able to make 
contact with all eighteen (18) of those schools and their school representatives were able to provide additional 
clarity to dissolve any issues with their submitted survey.  

 

In addition, I suggest for future Financial Aid Surveys that the following schedule be utilized: 

▪ Early September - release a list of items required to complete the annual financial aid report. This 
checklist of information is provided so administrators can spend a few days gathering the required data 
and information prior to the request for report completion. 

▪ September 30, 2024 – release the link to the membership to enter the required report.  
▪ October 15, 2024 – deadline to complete the required report. 

 


